
MALAYSIAN TECHNICAL COOPERATION PROGRAM (MTCP) 
 

 
1.   LA BECA INCLUYE PASAJE Y ESTADÍA EN MALASIA. 
 
2.   LOS CURSOS SE DICTAN EN INGLÉS Y SUELEN REPETIRSE CADA AÑO EN LA MISMA FECHA. 
                                           
3.    LAS FECHAS SON TENTATIVAS, CONSULTAR ANTES DE POSTULARSE. 
 
4.    LÍMITE DE EDAD: 45 AÑOS. 
 
5.    LA INSCRIPCIÓN VENCE CUATRO (4) MESES ANTES. 
 
6.    FORMULARIO (POR TRIPLICADO, SIN ADJUNTOS): HTTP://APPS.EMOE.GOV.MY/IPBA/MTCP/MTCP_APPLICATIONFORM.PDF 
 

 
ORGANIZACION 

 

 
CURSO 

 
DURACION 

POLICY STRATEGY IN PREVENTION, CONTROL & ERADICATION OF AVIAN  
INFLUENZA INFECTION IN SE ASIA REGION 

5-9 / 3 

CATTLE PRODUCTION IN TROPIC 
ANIMAL QUARANTINE MANAGEMENT 
MODERN FARMING SYSTEM IN BROILER PRODUCTION 
HACCP-BASED INSPECTION SYSTEM 

13-7 / 13-8 

 
DEPARTMENT OF VETERINARY SERVICES 
 
MTCP@JPH.GOV.MY 
 
RAHMAT@JPH.GOV.MY 
 DIAGNOSIS OF AVIAN INFLUENZA AT SOURCE IN SE ASIA REGION 

 
5-9 / 3 

WEBPAGE DESIGN & DYNAMIC WEBPAGE DESIGN 21-3 / 5-4 
MANAGING E-UNIVERSITY: STUDY VISIT FOR SENIOR OFFICERS 16-24 / 5 
GROUPWARE APPLICATIONS FOR E-COMMERCE 1-16 / 8 

 
FOSEE - MULTIMEDIA UNIVERSITY 
 
HTTP://MTCP.MMU.EDU.MY/COURSES.PHP 
 
RIZAL@MMU.EDU.MY 
 

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN AND MULTIMEDIA CONTENT DEVELOPMENT 
 

10-25 / 10 

6-24 / 4 DIPLOMATIC TRAINING 
13-30 / 10 

CRISIS MANAGEMENT 12-29 / 5 
STRATEGIC ANALYSIS 28-7 / 14-8 

 
INSTITUTE OF DIPLOMACY AND FOREIGN RELATIONS 
 
WWW.IDFR.GOV.MY 
 
TRAINING_DEPUTY@IDFR.GOV.MY 
 

ENGLISH FOR DIPLOMACY 27-7 / 14-8 

PROPERTY VALUATION 
VALUATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAXATION 

 
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF VALUATION 
 
WWW.INSPEN.GOV.MY 
 
LATIHAN@INSPEN.GOV.MY 

VALUATION OF SPECIAL PROPERTIES 

6-4 / 5-5 



 
SHRIMP HATCHERY MANAGEMENT 6-4 / 20-5 
BRACKISH WATER AQUACULTURE MANAGEMENT 1-6 / 22-7 
FISHERIES RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 22-6 / 5-8 
MACROBRACHIUM ROSENBERGI AQUACULTURE MANAGEMENT 4-10 / 18-11 

 
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES 
 
HTTP://WWW.DOF.GOV.MY/HTML/THEMES/MOA_DOF/DO
CUMENTS/MTCP+2007-2010.PDF 
 
MTCP@DOF.GOV.MY 
 
YUSRIEY@DOF.GOV.MY 
 

  

SHARING OF GOOD PRACTICES ON CUSTOMS PROCEDURES & FACILITATION 12-24 / 4 
COMMERCIAL FRAUD 10-22 / 5 
TRAVELERS MANAGEMENT 28 / 6 - 10 / 7 

 
ROYAL CUSTOMS ACADEMY 
 
WAHID.SULONG@CUSTOMS.GOV.MY 
 
WAHID@AKMAL.GOV.MY 
 

NARCOTICS IDENTIFICATION & LAW ENFORCEMENT 
 

26 / 7 - 7 / 8 

12-28 / 4  
INSTITUTE FOR RURAL ADVANCEMENT 
 
WWW.INFRA.GOV.MY/ENGLISH/ 
 
EDDY@INFRA.GOV.MY 
 

POVERTY ALLEVIATION: LOCALIZING THE ANTI POVERTY AGENDA – THE MALAYSIAN 
EXPERIENCE 13-29 / 7 

TAX ENFORCEMENT  19-30 / 4 
GENERAL TAX ADMINISTRATION 12-30 / 7 

 
MALAYSIAN TAX ACADEMY 
 
WWW.HASIL.GOV.MY 
 
NORAZIRAH@HASIL.GOV.MY 
 

TAX TREATY 11-22 / 10 

ENGLISH FOR EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION 
DEVELOPING CLASSROOM SKILLS 

26-4 / 21-5 

TESTING & EVALUATION IN SLT 

 
INTERNATIONAL LANGUAGES 
TEACHER TRAINING INSTITUTE 
 
HTTP://APPS.EMOE.GOV.MY/IPBA/MTCP/MTCPCOS.HTM 
 
IPBA@STREAMYX.COM 
 

INTEGRATING ICT INTO LANGUAGE TEACHING 
11-10 / 5-11 

MALAYSIAN PRODUCTIVITY CORPORATION 
 
HTTP://WWW.MPC.GOV.MY/INDEX.PHP?OPTION=COM_C
ONTENT&TASK=VIEW&ID=65&ITEMID=5 
 
OMAR@NPC.GOV.MY 

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FOR SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISE 3-5 / 3-6 



 
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE 6-5 / 4-6 
ROAD CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE 1-30 / 7 

 
IKRAM TRAINING AND INFRASTRUCTURE  
DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE 
 
WWW.ITIDI.COM.MY 
 
ITD@IKRAM.COM.MY 
 

INTEGRATED HOUSING PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 5-10 / 3-11 

DIPLOMA IN APPLIED PARASITOLOGY & ENTOMOLOGY 7-5 / 19-10  
INSTITUTE FOR MEDICAL RESEARCH 
 
WWW.IMR.GOV.MY 
 
SEAMEO@IMR.GOV.MY 
 

DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL MICROBIOLOGY NOV.-ABRIL 

INSURANCE & REGULATION SUPERVISION 17-22 / 5 
BANKING SUPERVISION 14-26 / 6 
INTERMEDIATE CENTRAL BANKING 8-20 / 11 
INTERMEDIATE ISLAMIC FINANCE FOR FINANCIAL REGULATORS 6-11 / 12 

 
CENTRAL BANK OF MALAYSIA 
 
WWW.BNM.GOV.MY 
 
KEVIN@BNM.GOV.MY 
 

  

DISASTER RESPONSE & RECOVERY 19-27 / 5  
MERCY MALAYSIA 
 
WWW.MERCY.ORG.MY 
 
TRAINING@MERCY.ORG.MY 
 

COMMUNITY-BASED DISASTER RISK MANAGEMENT 28-9 / 4-10 

 
INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC POLICY  
AND MANAGEMENT 
 
WWW.INPUMA.ORG.MY 
 
SHAKILA@UM.EDU.MY 
 

CONSOLIDATION OF PEACE FOR MULTICULTURAL NATIONS 25-5 / 6-6 

 
INSTITUTE FOR HEALTH MANAGEMENT 
 
NOORDIN_NOORLIZA@YAHOO.COM.SG 
 

EPIDEMIOLOGICAL INTELLIGENCE & MANAGEMENT  1-19 / 6 

 
DEPARTMENT OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY  
AND HEALTH 

SAFETY & HEALTH OFFICER PROGRAMME FOR DEVELOPING COUNTRIES 
 

1-23 / 6 



 
WWW.DOSH.GOV.MY 
 
NORLIZA_O@MOHR.GOV.MY 
 

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT 
ECONOMIC PLANNING & MANAGEMENT 
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR 
IT MANAGEMENT IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR 

3-25 / 6 

ASEAN CASE STUDY WORKSHOP 
PROJECT PLANNING & MANAGEMENT 
LEADERSHIP & ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE  
OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION 
 
ASNITA@INTANBK.INTAN.MY  
 

INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING & MANAGEMENT 

7-29 / 10 

 
FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 
 
LATIHAN@BOMBA.GOV.MY 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT MANAGEMENT 15-26 / 6 

STRATEGIES FOR DEVELOPING COMMUNITY-BASED TOURISM:  
LEARNING FROM THE EXPERIENCE OF HOMESTAY 

15-26 / 6  
ISLAMIC TOURISM CENTRE 
 
ALEX@COMMONWEALTHTOURISM.COM 
 
ITC@ITC.GOV.MY 
 

STRATEGIES & POLICY FORMULATION FOR PRO-POOR TOURISM:  
LEVERAGING TOURISM FOR POVERTY ALLEVIATION 
 

19-31 / 10 

PERFORMANCE AUDIT 15-27 / 6  
NATIONAL AUDIT ACADEMY 
 
WWW.AUDIT.GOV.MY 
 
MTCP@AUDIT.GOV.MY 
 

ICT AUDITING 9-21 / 11 

COMPUTER FORENSIC & SECURITY  
MULTIMEDIA COLLEGE 
 
HTTP://MMC.TM.COM.MY 
 
S51126@TM.COM.MY 
 

BEST PRACTICES OF PROJECT MANAGEMENT & DEVELOPING ESSENTIALS  
SKILLS IN COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY 

15-6 / 10-7 

INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND 
INNOVATION CENTRE FOR SOUTH-SOUTH 
COOPERATION 
 
HTTP://ISTIC-UNESCO.ORG/ 
 
INFO@ISTIC-UNESCO.ORG 

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION POLICY DEVELOPMENT: ASSESSMENT OF 
INDUSTRY NEEDS 

21-25 / 6 



ADZIM@ISTIC-UNESCO.ORG 
 
 

ISLAMIC MARKETS  21-26 / 6  
SECURITIES INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE 
 
WWW.SIDC.COM.Y 
 
HADI@SIDC.COM.MY 
 

EMERGING MARKETS 24-30 / 10 

 
MULTIMEDIA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 
WWW.MSC.COM.MY 
 
CLIC@MDEC.COM.MY 
 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME & SHARING OF MSC MALAYSIA`S EXPERIENCE  
IN ICT DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES WORLDWIDE 

21-27 / 6 

 
NATIONAL LIBRARY OF MALAYSIA 
 
WWW.PNM.MY 
 
BL@PNM.MY 
 

LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT FOR SENIOR EXECUTIVES OF NATIONAL  
LIBRARIES IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES 

28-6 / 10-7 

TV DOCUMENTARY PRODUCTION  28-6 / 30-7  
IPTAR 
 
WWW.IPPTAR.KPKK.GOV.MY 
 
KURSUSIPTAR@KPKK.GOV.MY 
 

DIGITAL AUDIO BROADCASTING 5-30 / 7 

TRANSPORTATION OF NATURAL GAS 5-18 / 7  
MALAYSIAN MARITIME ACADEMY 
 
WWW.ALAM.EDU.MY 
 
DAVIDSAGAYA@ALAM.EDU.MY 
 

MARINE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION 1-14 / 11 

MANAGING BREAKTHROUGH PERFORMANCE OF COMBINED CYCLE POWER  
PLANT OPERATION TRAINING THROUGH SIMULATOR 

6-10 / 7  
TNB TRAINING INSTITUTE – ILSAS 
 
IZAMI@TNB.COM.MY 
 

INTEGRATED LEARNING SOLUTION 
 

12-16 / 10 

 
MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR OFFICIALS OF INVESTMENT PROMOTION  
AGENCIES OF SOUTH-SOUTH COUNTRIES 

6-17 / 7 



WWW.MIDA.GOV.MY 
 
CROSSBORDER@MIDA.GOV.MY 
 
 
NATIONAL ARCHIVES OF MALAYSIA 
 
WWW.ARKIB.COM.MY 
 
EDU@ARKIB.GOV.MY 
 

ELECTRONIC RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
 

6-31 / 7 

INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 12-25 / 7 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME ON MANAGING RESEARCH &  
TECHNOLOGY ORGANIZATIONS 
METROLOGY FOR DEVELOPING COUNTRIES 

12-18 / 7 
 
SIRIM BERHAD 
 
WWW.SIRIM.MY 
 
AZHAR_AHMAD@SIRIM.MY 
 

STANDARDS & QUALITY 12-18 / 7 

 
MALAYSIA ANTI-CORRUPTION ACADEMY 
 
WWW.BPR.GOV.MY 
 
ROHAIZAD@BPR.GOV.MY 
 

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT OF ANTI-CORRUPTION 20-7 / 4-8 

 
JUDICIAL AND LEGAL TRAINING INSTITUTE 
 
WWW.ILKAP.GOV.MY 
 
SHAMSUDIN@ILKAP.GOV.MY 
 

WORKSHOP ON MEDIATION 3-13 / 8 

 
MALAYSIAN CORRECTIONAL ACADEMY 
 
ADINA@PRISON.GOV.MY 
 

CERTIFICATE IN HUMAN DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR INMATES 4-24 / 10 

 
DEPARTMENT OF IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE 
 
WWW.WATER.GOV.MY 
 
SALMAH@WATER.GOV.MY 
 

FLOOD MITIGATION & STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 5-23 / 10 

 
MALAYSIAN NATIONAL PRINTERS 

PRINTING TECHNOLOGY 5-30 / 10 



 
WWW.PRINTNASIONAL.COM.MY 
 
MTCP@PRINTNASIONAL.COM.MY 
 

COOPERATIVE HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT  
COOPERATIVE COLLEGE OF MALAYSIA 
 
WWW.MKM.EDU.MY 
 
MKM@MKM.EDU.MY 
 

COOPERATIVE MANAGEMENT 
26-10 / 20-11 

 
CENTRE FOR INSTRUCTOR AND ADVANCED SKILL  
TRAINING 
 
HTTP://WWW.CIAST.GOV.MY/ENG/INDEX.PHP 
 
SUZANA@CIAST.GOV.MY 
 

EFFECTIVE MULTIMEDIA DEVELOPMENT FOR TRAINERS 26-10 / 13-11 

 
MALAYSIAN PALM OIL BOARD 
 
HTTP://WWW.MPOB.GOV.MY/ 
 
TAS@MPOB.GOV.MY 
 

PALM OIL FAMILIARIZATION  
(unicamente por invitación) 

30-10 / 7-11 

 
MATRADE 
 
WWW.MATRADE.GOV.MY 
 
ZINI@MATRADE.GOV.MY 
 

INTERFACING WITH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE ON GLOBAL CHALLENGES  
& TRADE OPPORTUNITIES 

4-14 / 11 

 
MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
HTTP://WWW.MOHE.GOV.MY  
NORKAMILAHZ@MOHE.GOV.MY 
 

 
UNIVERSIDADES: 
HTTP://WWW.PORTAL.MOHE.GOV.MY/PORTAL/PAGE/PORTAL/EXTPORTAL/IPT 
 
REQUISITOS: 
HTTP://WWW.UP.EDU.PE/_DATA/INTERNACIONAL/ARCHIVOS/MTCP.PDF 
 
VENCE: 31-1 
 

PH. D  
(36 MESES)   
 
MASTERS 
(12-24 
MESES)  
 

 
 


